CRCPD’s SR-A General Provisions
SR-D Standards for Protection Against Radiation, &
SR-J Notices, Instructions, and

Reports to Workers; Inspections

Conference of Radiation Control Program Directors, Inc.
A Partnership Dedicated to Radiation Protection

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lynne Fairobent (AAPM) - lynne@aapm.org
Kevin Nelson (HPS) nelson.kenin2@mayo.edu
State Program Directors

FROM: Robert Greger

Chair SR-A, D & J
DATE: December 7, 2010
RE: Review of Parts A, D & J

Please find attached a drafts of Suggested State Regulation for Control of Radiation, Parts A — General
Provisions, Part D - Standards for Protection Against Radiation, and Part J — Notices,
Instructions, and Reports to Workers; Inspections. The Board of Directors of CRCPD has requested
that you provide peer review comments toward the development of these Parts.

Your comments may be sent to me at:
Robert Greger CHP
Senior Health Physicist
34 La Sierra Drive
Phillips Ranch, CA 91766

or you can email me at:

Robert.Greger@cdph.ca.gov

| would appreciate receiving your comments and/or suggestions by February 7, 2011.

Thank you for your assistance in moving this matter forward for CRCPD.

Robert Greger, Chair, SR-A, D & J
Telephone: (714) 270-0368 Fax: (916) 341-7194
E-mail: Robert.Greger@cdph.ca.gov

CRCPD Home Page: www.crcpd.org
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